LC_T_ Friority ' NORMAL ( URGENT

Reference No W{m 969??1%1“{Lmaim Mo . |INOPE ves/No DOA;
| i e e

Fram (Person} - Jbdyn N of ot Ref:

Date/Time MI”W R MV:$

TYFPE: M.Car ! M, Cyele/ Bus /| Van / ( Taxi/ Prime Mover { Truck / Trailer or
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Make & Model

NEW CAR PRICE:
Registration Date: GRS H‘)’!ﬂ-ﬁlﬁé Qudte by :

LOE Expiry Date:

o FSi8 Cate
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SVi5
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a) COE Period: X12= hths Averags MV %
As At : -
= Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
= = Mtrls High demand vehicle: Yes /Mo - 5
(b} Balance Months )  |Paraliel Import vehicle: Yes/No | - §
More than 10yrs old: Yes/ No - 3
S it % (b} _ MV for Repossessed vehicle =5
e —{a] e =
Engine Capacity: High / Low i - %
(a) - {b) = M2=__ =< yrs Eurgpe / Asia Car |- %
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
{e) PARF = (OMV) x X & No. of transfer : ' - 3
LTA Total Rebate Amount; (d)+(e) Other deduction - %
Salvage Value(LTA Rebats - 5%4): Forced Sales Value derived = 5

Date/ Time Action / Instruction Additional Information:




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com:

Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 2:58 PM

Subject: MV - SKU4682P ; DOA: 02/04/2020

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Transfer Fee Details.pdf
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F; +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. Mo. 200412212G | msig.com.s8 0 @ G)

AMemperof BHEETAMY (NSURANCE GROUP

In view of the current Covid-19 situation, we have started to implement business contingency plans to ensure the
continuity of our services and operations.
Please bear with us should there be some service delay during this period.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this-e-mail to any
person other than the intanded recipient is not a walver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
reciplent, please notify the sender immediately, delete the emall and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents,
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner 1D Type:

Owner ID;
Wehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Categary:

COE Period(Years);

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 03 Apr 2020

Singapore NRIC
BO4AD

SKL4582P
Mo

03 Apr 2020
HONDA

JAZZ LSVTIR OVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD

Black

2015

L15831000523
JHMGKSEB50FX203119
96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$15,189.00

29 Jul 2015

29 Jul 2015

0
$10.18900 £ ?(f

Yes
28 Jul 2025

3764100

28 Jul 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$58,700.00

$31,211.00

$38,852.00

oK Eu?ﬂ



